



## Prof. Burhan Hamadneh



Irbid , Queen Noor St



b.hamadneh@anu.edu.jo



+962788115613

### PROFILE

A creative researcher in special education, disability sciences, and giftedness. I also have the ability to self-teach to create new ideas. Good communication skills. Experience working with Arab research teams as well as external clients in the field of creativity levels. record of providing unique and effective content.

### Personal Data

**Date of birth:** 23, Dec ,1982  
**Marital status:** Married  
**Nationality:** Jordanian

### EDUCATION

- ◆ **PH.D** - Special Education, International Islamic University, (2012)
- ◆ **Master** - Talent and Creativity, Al-Balqa Applied University (2009).
- ◆ **Bachelor** - Education - Classroom Teacher, Yarmouk University (2004).

### WORK EXPERIENCE

- Full professor, Ajloun National University –Present.
- Full professor, Najran University – Saudi Arabia, 2022-2023.
- Associate professor, Najran University – Saudi Arabia, 2017-2021.
- Assistant professor, Najran University – Saudi Arabia, 2012-2017.
- Dean of the College of Educational Sciences, Ajloun National University 2023 – Present.
- Director of the Center for Counseling and Community Service - Ajloun National University – Present.

### PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

- Academic Diploma Equivalency Committee.
- Scientific Committee.
- Scientific Research Council.
- Graduate Studies Council.
- Deans' Council.
- University Council at Ajloun National University, 2023-Present.



## Prof. Burhan Hamadneh



Irbid , Queen Noor St



b.hamadneh@anu.edu.jo



+962788115613

### SKILLS

- Project management
- Strong decision
- problem solver
- Creative design
- Innovative Ability to work under pressure and keeping team work spirit.

### Languages

Arabic  
English.

### CONTINUED PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

- Commission equivalence of diplomas, Social Committee, the Committee of disciplining students.
- the Committee of Plans Preparation, the Committee of the University Council, the Committee to pursue defaulted students, the Scientific Research Committee, University Promotion Committee Center Ajloun National University, 2023 to Present.
- Member of the teaching staff and dean of the College of Educational Sciences at Ajloun National University - Present time.
- Teaching in the undergraduate program in Learning Disabilities and the Psychology program at Najran University.
- Teaching in the Master's program in Learning Disabilities at Najran University.
- Teaching in the Professional Master's program in Behavioral Disorders and Autism at Najran University.
- Scientific supervision of master's theses in the Special Education specialization at Najran University.

### REFEREED INTERNATIONAL JOURNALS

1. Problems of students with disabilities.
2. Teaching outstanding and gifted students.
3. Teaching students with learning disabilities.
4. Tourism for people with disabilities.
5. Oral and dental problems for children with disabilities.
6. Psychological concepts among people with disabilities.
7. Quality in special education programs.



## Prof. Burhan Hamadneh



Irbid , Queen Noor St



b.hamadneh@anu.edu.jo



+962788115613

## TEACHING EXPERIENCE

- Educational programs and teaching methods for people with learning disabilities.
- Principles of psychological and educational measurement.
- Diagnosing learning disabilities.
- Introduction to learning disabilities.
- Applied behavior analysis for people with learning disabilities.
- Curricula for people with learning disabilities.
- Talent and excellence.
- Development of thinking.
- Critical thinking and logic.
- Research methods in special education.
- Issues in learning disabilities.